

To the Lord Mayor and
Members of Dublin City Council

Report No. 05/2022
Report of the Area Joint Policing
Sub Committees



Comhairle Cathrach
Bhaile Átha Cliath
Dublin City Council

Breviates of the Dublin City Council Area JPC Sub Committees

In accordance with standing orders of Dublin City Council, the Breviates of the following Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meetings are set out hereunder:

- 1.) North West Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meeting held on the 6th December 2021.
- 2.) South East Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meeting held on the 9th December 2021.

North West Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meeting held on the 6th December 2021

In accordance with standing orders of Dublin City Council, the Breviate of the North West Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meeting held on the 6th December 2021 is set out hereunder:

The meeting concluded at 16.30pm

There were no items for consideration at the City Council.

Attendance:

Councillors:

Keith Connolly, Caroline Conroy,
Noeleen Reilly, Anthony Connaghan,
Mary Callaghan, Briege Mac Oscar.

TDs:

Deputy Roisin Shortall,
Deputy Paul McAuliffe,
Deputy Dessie Ellis.

Officials:

Aidan Maher (Area Manager-Finglas),
Jackie O'Reilly (A/Area Manager-Ballymun),
Lisa Flanagan (Staff Officer).

Gardaí:

Chief Superintendent Finbarr Murphy,
Chief Superintendent Mark Curran,
Superintendent Peter Burke,
Insp. Luke Lacey,
Insp. Andy Tuite,
Sergeant Peter Foley.

Community Reps:

Tony Byrne.

Safety Fora Reps:

Drugs Task Force:

Hugh Greaves.

Others:

Sarah Middleton (Executive Officer, AGS).

Apologies:

Karl Mitchell, Superintendent
Brian Daly,
John Redmond,
Michelle Mc Nally.

Councillor Keith Connolly

Chairperson

6th December 2021

South East Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meeting held on the 9th December 2021

In accordance with the Joint Policing Committee Guidelines, the breviates of the meeting of the South East Area Joint Policing Subcommittee held online on 9th December 2021 is set out hereunder.

Order:

1. **Minutes from September 2021 meeting agreed.**

2. **Presentations:**
 - a. **Garda Victim Support presentation- postponed until 2022.**

 - b. **Presentation on DMR South Central Crime Statistics made by Chief Superintendent Michael McElgunn**

 - c. **Presentation on DMR South Crime Statistics made by Chief Superintendent Peter Duff**

3. **Diary date/time for next 2021 JPC meeting.**
Diary Dates/Times for 2022 meetings will be circulated in early January.

Councillor Dermot Lacey
Chairperson
9th December 2021

Attendance:

South East Area Councillors

Cllr Dermot Lacey (in The Chair)

Cllr Tara Deacy (Vice Chair)

Cllr Mary Freehill

Cllr Paddy McCartan

Cllr Kevin Donoghue

Cllr Pat Dunne

Cllr Deirdre Conroy

Cllr Claire Byrne

Cllr Danny Byrne

Cllr James Geoghegan

Dublin City Council

Derek Kelly, Director of Services

Brian Hanney, Area Manager

John MacEivilly, Area Manager

Chris Butler, Area Housing Manager

Leah Johnston, Staff Officer

Garda Síochána

Chief Superintendent Michael McElgunn

Chief Superintendent Peter Duff

Superintendent Timothy Burke

Superintendent Dermot McKenna

Oireachtas

Jim O'Callaghan T.D.

Chris Andrews T.D.

Community & Business

Keri Goodliffe, SICDATF

Apologies:

Cllr Claire O'Connor

Dominic Hession, Public Domain Officer

Cllr Anne Feeney

Hugh Gillanders, Portobello

Min. Eamon Ryan T.D.